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•	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 
MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 R. Blackman, Chair 
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies 

Subject:	 Curriculum Revisions 
Faculty of Education	 AMO-J^ 
(SCUS Reference 03-26) 

Date:	 December 11, 2003 

For Information 

Acting under delegated authority, at the November 18, 2003 meeting, SCUS approved the 
following curriculum revisions in the Faculty of Education: 

a) New courses: EDUC 211 - Mathematical Experience 1: Numbers and Beyond 
EDUC 212 - Mathematical Experience 2: Shape and Space 
EDUC 315 - Individual and Developmental Differences in Language 

Acquisition 
EDUC 493 - Directed Studies in Environmental Education 

b) Change of prerequisite for EDUC 422 
c) Changes to the requirements for the PBD in Early Childhood Education 
d) Change of effective date for the changes to the B.Ed. as a second degree from 2004-3 to 

2004-2. 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact 
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca 
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